From: White, Rosalina
Sent: 3/5/2010 7:27:23 PM
To: Mitchell, Lavern (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LRM4)

Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Zafar, Marzia
(marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: SENATOR MARK DESAULNIER, CITY OF WALNUT CREEK, AND
CPUC SPONSOR FREE CONSUMER WORKSHOP ON LOWERING UTILITY
COSTS

I arranged 3 tables and 6 chairs. Meeting is inside and Wi Fi access. We expect 150

attendees. Speaker has 10 minutes to speak. There will be 20-30 minutes Qs/As session after the
speakers and a time to go around the informational table to allow attendees to look at the informational
materials, give-away or one-on-one interaction.

Senate Senator Mark De Saulnier and City of Walnut Creek will come and speak.

I am working with Heather Schifmann, Field Rep. to draft the agenda and will e-mail it to you as it's
finalized.

Please contact if you have any questions.

Thanks.,
Rosalina

From: Mitchell, Lavern [mailto:LRM4@PGE.COM]

Sent: Thu 3/4/2010 10:40 PM

To: White, Rosalina

Cc: Zafar, Marzia; Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: SENATOR MARK DESAULNIER, CITY OF WALNUT CREEK, AND CPUC SPONSOR FREE
CONSUMER WORKSHOP ON LOWERING UTILITY COSTS

Hi Rosalina:

We need 3 tables and 6 six chairs. Do you know if this event will be inside or outside
(Heather Farms is outside, right?). Also, how many people are expected? We have
two speakers - Andy Tang for Smart Meters and Linda Fontes for Low Income and
Energy Effieciency Programs and Services. Will they have a total of 10 minutes to
speak, if not, how long? Thanks, Lavern

From: White, Rosalina [mailto:rosalina.white@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 10:46 AM

To: Ana Montes; Joaquin_Murphy@dca.ca.gov; Mitchell, Lavern; Wong, Sue; Pangilinan, Michaela;
Williams, Harold; Bacon, Rebecca

Cc: Contessa Bunn; Sharif Frink
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Subject: FW: SENATOR MARK DESAULNIER, CITY OF WALNUT CREEK, AND CPUC SPONSOR FREE
CONSUMER WORKSHOP ON LOWERING UTILITY COSTS

Fyi.

Will check the venue tomorrow. Please let me know if you have any request as to your set up, tables,
chairs, and outlet?

Thanks.

Rosalina

From: Zafar, Marzia

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 9:45 AM

To: White, Rosalina

Subject: FW: SENATOR MARK DESAULNIER, CITY OF WALNUT CREEK, AND CPUC SPONSOR FREE
CONSUMER WORKSHOP ON LOWERING UTILITY COSTS

From: Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 9:07 AM

To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: SENATOR MARK DESAULNIER, CITY OF WALNUT CREEK, AND CPUC SPONSOR FREE
CONSUMER WORKSHOP ON LOWERING UTILITY COSTS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Media
Advisory

Media Contacts:

Senator DeSaulnier’s Office: Heather Schiffman, 925.942.6082,
Heather.Schiffman@sen.ca.gov

CPUC: Terrie Prosper, 415.703.1366, news(@cpuc.ca.gov
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SENATOR MARK DESAULNIER, CITY OF WALNUT CREEK,
AND CPUC SPONSOR FREE CONSUMER WORKSHOP ON
LOWERING UTILITY COSTS

March 2, 2010 - In these trying economic times, State Senator Mark DeSaulnier, the City of
Walnut Creek, and the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) have joined efforts to
hold a free workshop to inform and educate consumers about public programs and services
available to the community, including ways to save money on telephone and energy bills.
Invited speakers will discuss state and federally mandated programs, energy efficiency and
conservation programs, bill payment assistance plans, and how to empower consumers against
scams and fraud.

When: March 12, 2010, 10 a.m. to Noon

Where: Heather Farms Community Center

301 North San Carlos Dr., Walnut Creck

Who: Representatives from the CPUC, Department of Consumer Affairs, PG&E, California
LifeLine Telephone Program, Deaf and Disabled Telecommunications Program, and TURN
(consumer advocacy group) will be available to answer questions

Senator DeSaulnier represents California Senate District Seven. He chairs four Senate
committees, including Labor and Industrial Relations. For more information on Senator
DeSaulnier, please visit http://dist07.casen.govoffice.com/.

The CPUC regulates privately owned electric, natural gas, telecommunications, water, railroad,
rail transit, and passenger transportation companies. For more information on the CPUC,
please visit www.cpuc.ca.gov.

HitH
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Terrie Prosper

Director, News & Public Information Office

California Public Utilities Commission

Follow the CPUC on Twitter! hitp:/twitter.com/californiapuc
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